

## DECISIONS OF THE VIRTUAL MEETING OF SALTNEY TOWN COUNCIL HELD ON 14 APRIL 2021

PRESENT	Councillor A Roberts, Deputy Mayor, Councillors C Evans, V Gay, M Green, A B Gregory, S Hingston, R Lloyd, M Parry, B Pickard, S Rodham and the Town Clerk.	
ITEM No.	TOPIC	DECISION
1	Apologies	Mayor Councillor H Jones, and Councillors E Allen, J Shallcross and K Shallcross.
2	Public Attendance at Ordinary Council Meetings – Persons Wishing to Speak	There were no members of the public in attendance.
3	Code of Conduct – Declaration of Interest	Councillor Lloyd and Rodham made Personal and Prejudicial interests in agenda item 7- Grant Funding
4	Minutes	That the Minutes of the Council meeting held on Wednesday, 10 March 2021 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Deputy Mayor. (with an amendment to minute 161 to correct name to Paul Edwards, Streetscene)
5	Matters Arising	None
6	Minutes of the Finance and General Purposes Committee	That the Minutes of the Finance and General Purposes Committee meeting held on Tuesday, 6 April 2021 and the recommendations contained therein be approved by the Council.
7	Grant Application	This item was deferred until the next meeting of Finance and General Purposes Committee on 1.6.21 with a recommendation to Council on 9.6.21 for decision.
8	Police Matters	No representation from North Wales Police present. Council agreed that the Clerk formally write to the Police to invite them to Town Council meetings on a 6-monthly basis.
9	Streetscene	No representation from Flintshire County Council Streetscene present.
10	Planning Applications	That the planning applications be noted
11	Annual Membership – One Voice Wales 2021	That the Town Council renew its membership with One Voice Wales for a further 12 months commencing April 2021.
12	The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 ("The Act")	That a report be brought to the AGM asking Council to consider continuing with virtual meetings.
13	Consultation: Local Authority Power to Trade	That this matter be considered by the Environmental and Regeneration Committee and report back to Council 9 June 21
14	Welsh Government – Community Asset Transfer Guidance	That the Welsh Government Community Asset Transfer Guidance be noted.

15	Website – Update	That (1) the Town Clerk ask Vision ICT to move the existing website to the new platform.
		(2) the Terms of Reference of the Website Working Group be considered at the AGM with an option to disbanding if necessary.
16	County Forum Meeting	That the Clerk contact Flintshire County Council to submit 1 item of business for the next meeting of the County Forum
17	Accounts as at 02.2021	That the reports be noted.
18	Notice of Motions	That the Notice of Motion be approved.
19	Questions	That 2 questions had been received from Cllr Gregory to the Clerk. The Clerk responded to all received questions.
20	Information from the Local County Council Members	Councillor Lloyd reported that he had met with the new PCSO's. Councillor Gay reported that she had also met with the police about some issues around the Township.
21	Exclusion of the Press and Public	-
22	Staffing	That the report be received.
23	Banking Arrangements	That the Clerk updated members on the latest position with regard to the banking arrangements